Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 November, 2020 3:21 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Re: RE: NEW OD CLAIM - FBK5719X

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 3:17 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>
Subject: RE: Re: RE: NEW OD CLAIM - FBK5719X

Hi

As per e-mail below, kindly contact / liaise Bike Production once repair estimate and GIA Report are available.
Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

From: Lim, Kok-Chong

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: Chin, Lee-Ying; Fong, Andy-SY; Tan, Mary; Khoo, Kay-Eng; Mavis, Chew
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: RE: NEW OD CLAIM - FBK5719X

Hi Priscilla,

LKK to survey the motorbike at Bike Production.



Thank you
Best Regards,

LIM KOK CHONG

AIG

Senior Motor Surveyor

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Mobile +(65) 8876 5437
kok-chong.lim@aig.com | www.AIG.sg

From: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 5:45 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: RE: NEW OD CLAIM - FBK5719X

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir,

As mentioned, the owner has passed away. He would not be able to file a GIA report. Please
advise. Thank you.

Regards,

Kwan S. H.
Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Thursday, November 12, 2020, 02:14:10 PM GMT+8, AlG SGP, Claims-Survey
<aigsgp_claimssurvey@aig.com> wrote:

Hi Mr. Kwan,

GIA report and repair estimate.

Thanks.

AlG Claims Survey



From: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 1:58 PM

To: AlIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NEW OD CLAIM - FBK5719X

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir,

Good Day. The Insured had an accident and passed away during the accident. Please advise what
are the documents required from your side to file an own damage claim? Thank you.

Regards,

Kwan S. H.
Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



